"IFIRST5

MADERA COUNTY

Program and Awards Committee
Special Meeting
Thursday, January 22, 2026
10:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.

IN-PERSON
First 5 Madera County
525 East Yosemite Avenue
Madera, CA 93638

AGENDA

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY. Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans
with Disability Act of 1990, any meeting or function of the Madera County Children and Families Commission may request assistance by contacting
the Madera County Children and Families Commission — telephone 559-661-5155.

1.0
ACTION

2.0

3.0
ACTION
pg. 2-5

4.0

5.0
ACTION
pg. 6-10

6.0
7.0
8.0

9.0

OPENING REMARKS

1.1 Call to Order

1.2 Roll Call

1.3 Agenda Approval, Additions or Modifications

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
Any Commission Member who has a potential conflict of interest may now identify the
item and recuse themselves from discussing and voting on the matter.

CONSENT CALENDAR
3.1 Approval of November 3, 2025, Special PAC meeting minutes

PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is offered for the public wishing to address the Committee on matters not
listed on the agenda. Committee members listen but may not discuss non-agenda
matters. A public comment period is also offered for items on the agenda when the item
is considered.

BREASTFEEDING INITIATIVE EXPRESS GRANT AWARD NOMINATION
The Committee will review and consent to move forward for Commission consideration
the Express Grant award nomination to support a breastfeeding initiative.

STAFF UPDATES
ANNOUNCEMENTS

NEXT MEETING
February 09, 2026

ADJOURNMENT

Deborah Martinez, Chair

Deborah Martinez, Chair

Deborah Martinez, Chair

Deborah Martinez, Chair

J. Monica Ramirez, ED
Diane Sandoval, Staff

J. Monica Ramirez, ED
Deborah Martinez, Chair

Deborah Martinez, Chair

Deborah Martinez, Chair

First 5 distributes monthly agendas electronically. Please forward your email address to
Diane Sandoval at dsandoval@firstSmadera.org to be added to the list.


mailto:dsandoval@first5madera.org

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

"IFIRST5

MADERA COUNTY

Program and Awards Committee
Special Meeting
Monday, November 03, 2025
9:00 a.m.-11:00 a.m.

IN-PERSON

First 5 Madera County
525 E. Yosemite
Madera, CA 93638

MINUTES

Agenda Item 3.1

Public:  None

Present Deborah Martinez, Chair
Tricia Protzman

Absent:  Karen V. Wynn, Ph.D., Vice Chair

Staff J. Monica Ramirez Executive Director
Diane Sandoval

Senior Program Manager

Director of the Department of Social Services
Madera County Superintendent of Schools

Community Representative-Eastern Madera County

OPENING REMARKS
Call to Order:

Committee Chair D. Martinez called the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m.

Chair called for roll call:

Present: T. Protzman, D. Martinez,

Absent: K. Wynn

Staff indicates revised agenda presented. Title changes to items 5.0 & 6.0 agenda item or content did not change.
Additon of item 7.0. Agenda was posted on time.

Motion to approve the agenda as presented, M/S by T. Protzman / D. Martinez, motion carried.

No public comments were made.

Ayes: T. Protzman, D. Martinez

Nays: None
Abstain: None
Recuse: None
Absent: K. Wynn

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

None

No public comments were made.



3.0
3.1

4.0

5.0
ACTION

6.0
ACTION

CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion to approve September 15, 2025, PAC minutes.

No changes.
M/S by T. Protzman / D. Martinez.
No public comments made.

Ayes: T. Protzman, D. Martinez
Abstain: None

Recuse: None

Absent: K. Wynn

PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comments made.

REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS - SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

D. Sandoval, presents item 5.0, First 5 Madera County Sponsorship Opportunities Request for Application for fiscal
year 2025-2026 with a total amount for distribution of $15,000. The Sponsorship Opportunities Request for
Applications is designed to leverage resources and partner with public and community agencies to collectively impact
our community. The goal is to offer event sponsorships as one-time funding opportunities for community events and
family education opportunities. These opportunities fall under the Strengthening Families Priority Area, Goal 3,
Objective 3.1 — to increase access to social connections, parenting resources, and child enrichment activities.
Proposed funding categories: Community Events: Applicants may request $500, $750, or $1,000 per award, up to
$5,000. Family Education Opportunities: Applicants may request $2,500 or $5,000 per award, up to $10,000.

The funds awarded may not be used for ongoing programs, to supplant existing services, to purchase real property,
to support fundraising activities, or to provide staff bonuses or commissions. All awards are subject to fund
availability.

A discussion by the Committee members took place. Modifications to streamline the budget and application process
were requested with no change to the overall budget or purpose of the item. The process moved from multiple micro-
sponsorship awards to one maximum sponsorship of up to $3000 per award with a maximum distribution of $15,000
for the fiscal year with two funding categories Community and Family Education and two annual application periods
June and December. This was followed by a motion to accept with revisions to item 5.0.

M/S by T. Protzman, Motion to accept item 5.0 with the flexibility of two award sponsorship categories up to a maximum
of $3000 for each event with a total of up to $15,000. / D. Martinez carried second motion.

No public comments were made.

Ayes: T. Protzman, D. Martinez
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Recuse: None

Absent: K. Wynn

INNNOVATIVE GRANT - BREASTFEEDING INITATIVE

J. M. Ramirez shared the item as action, and the recommended action is for the committee to review and consent to
move the item forward as an action for Commission consideration. The innovative grant opportunity was developed to
implement a breastfeeding initiative as part of the Healthy Beginnings priority area. The anticipated funding available
for this investment is $10,000 each year for two-year investment.



7.0
INFORMATION

8.0

Staff is recommending the release of this innovative grant opportunity, which is assigned to leverage resources and
partner with existing coalitions or agencies to create collective impact. The timeline is to release the innovative grant
opportunity in December of 2025, PAC review in February and release in the Spring with expenditures to be spent
during the fiscal year awarded and no fiscal rollover. The money has been set aside in the current FY budget year. The
goal is to engage partners in the community that have expertise to help increase the initiation and the duration of
breastfeeding among women and adolescents.

A discussion by the Committee members took place, identifying this item as separate from item 5.0 with its own budget,
application, and purpose. Concerns regarding the ability to expend the funds before the end of the fiscal year, and the
potential partner Madera County Breastfeeding Coalition (MCBC). During discussion, the Committee asked if the unique
body of experts within the MCBC, could be any member to apply for the express grant. It was clarified by J.M Ramirez
that the Coalition is a body of volunteers with no backbone organization and as such are unable to apply for the grant.
However, anyone of the uniquely positioned organizations within the Coalition could apply and collaborate to maximize
efforts and like goals as the intent of the item is specific to breastfeeding.

D. Martinez clarified that members of the MCBC will apply as separate organizations for the grant and not the Coalition
itself, since it is not an established entity.

Motion to approve item 6.0, M/S by T. Protzman to approve item 6.0 Innovative Grant Breastfeeding Initiative express
grant/ Second D. Martinez motion carried.

No public comments made.

Ayes: T. Protzman, D. Martinez
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Recuse: None

Absent; K. Wynn

2024-2025 FIRST 5 MADERA COUNTY EVALUATION REPORT

D. Sandoval presented this item as information. The Committee will receive a presentation on 2024-2025 First 5
Madera County Evaluation Report. The report reviews outcomes, demographics, and service data from funded
programs to guide improvements and decision making. There is no fiscal impact, and approval allows the report to
move forward for presentation to the Commission and fulfills legislative requirement, California Health and Safety Code
13014034.

Hamai Consulting, presented the items via Teams online, highlighting improvements in data collection, quality of data,
factors that facilitated implementation, those that hindered and learned lessons.

A brief discussion about factors that facilitated implementation took place and D. Martinez noted a miss as the
Department of Social Services is not recognized as a support. DSS is a funder of the Prevention Services Program
and should be included. Additionally, concerns with factors that hindered implementation page 19, #2 it's questioned
how this information was determined. J.M Ramirez indicates the information was reported by staff and has been
shared by parents. There is data associated with the concern from ASQ-SE survey. D. Martinez indicates if it is
anecdotal share that information.

D. Martinez clarifies if this item is information or action. The staff letter body references language that may refer to
action “approval”. J.M Ramirez clarifies the item is information only. Committee requests update to the staff letter to
reflect the item as information. D. Martinez closes the item.

No motion, informational only.

STAFF UPDATES
None



9.0 ANNOUNCMENTS
None

10.0 NEXT MEETING
December 15, 2025

11.0 ADJORNMENT
10:26 am



2FIRST 5

MADERA COUNTY
AGENDA ITEM 5.0
XACTION O INFORMATION

TO: Program and Awards Committee

FROM: J. Monica Ramirez, Executive Director
Diane Sandoval, Senior Program Manager

SUBJECT: Breastfeeding Initiative Express Grant Award Nomination
Date: January 22, 2026

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The Committee will review and consent to move forward for Commission consideration the Breastfeeding Initiative
Express Grant (BFEG) award nominations. The individual agreements with North Fork Rancheria in an amount not to
exceed $3,000, and with California Health Collaborative in an amount not to exceed $5,000, to support the development
and implementation of breastfeeding initiatives.

BACKGROUND:

On December 3, 2025, the Commission approved the release for the Breastfeeding Initiative Express Grant, Request
for Applications seeking community agencies to partner and leverage resources to achieve collective impact to increase
the initiation and duration of breastfeeding among women and adolescents.

A total of three applications were received by January 12, 2026, deadline. All three applications met initial criteria and
aligned with the Healthy Beginnings Priority Area—Goal 1, Objective 1.2, and moved forward for review.

In accordance with the First 5 Madera County (F5SMC) Contracting and Procurement Policy, an review panel
was convened to evaluate, score, and provide recommendations to the PAC and Commission. Based on the Review
Criteria outlined in the BFEG, reviewers assessed the applications and provided the following recommendations for
PAC and Commission consideration.

Recommend Application Recommend
Agency Highlights Award Amount

Applicant plans to implement the following:

¢ Increase breastfeeding, lactation education, and nutrition
workshops.

e Under served population- Native American families.

e  Provide evidence-based curriculum Triple-P, Parents As
Teachers, Family Spirit Home Visiting Program with
breastfeeding and lactation topics and support services $3,000
(i.e. lactation counselor, educational programs).

e  Provide breastfeeding and lactation support materials,
and incentive items to encourage participation (i.e.
breast pump, nursing supplies, bassinette, car seat)
encourage continuance).

e  Partners include Madera Public Health-WIC, Fresno
American Indian Health Project.

North Fork
Rancheria of
Mono Indians of
California




Recommend Application Recommend
Agency Highlights Award Amount

Applicant plans to implement the following:

e  Host Mother’'s Day Tea event designed to celebrate
caregivers, while providing breastfeeding education,
resources, maternal wellness, and early childhood
development.

¢ Increase available lactation support, increase knowledge
of breastfeeding practices. $5,000

e  Host Milk Drive.

o Audience consists of pregnant individuals, breastfeeding
mothers, families with children 0-5.

e  Provide breastfeeding nursing supplies (breast pump,
nursing pads, supportive items).

e  Partners include Madera Breastfeeding Coalition
organizations.

California Health
Collaborative

REVIEW PANEL FUNDING RECOMMENDATION:

Independent reviewers with experience in First 5 projects recommend awarding North Fork Rancheria of Mono
Indians at full requested amount contingent upon the following:

o Describe how applicants will integrate breastfeeding education and support into leverage planned activities
e Provide list of incentives or supplies that will be provided for breastfeeding education sessions

Reviewers also recommend awarding California Health Collaborative at 50% of requested amount contingent upon
the following:

¢ Increase budgeted dollars committed to breastfeeding support and supplies,
o Reconsider event activities not aligned with breastfeeding or lactation education or support
e Provide number of participants or estimated reach

STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT:

The proposed recommendations directly align with the Commission-approved Healthy Beginnings Priority Area: Goal
1, Objective 1.2 - Increase the initiation and duration of breastfeeding among women and adolescents.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding from the Commission was set aside at the March 05, 2025, Commission meeting under the Healthy
Beginnings Priority Area. Funding allocation in an amount not to exceed $3,000 for North Fork Rancheria and funding
allocation in an amount not to exceed $5,000 for California Health Collaborative is within budgeted margins.

CONCLUSION:

If approved, this item will move forward for Commission consideration during the February Commission meeting. If
approved, both agreements will support the development and implementation of breastfeeding initiatives in the county.
If not approved, no funds will be awarded under the Breastfeeding Initiative Express Grant and staff will seek guidance
from your committee on alternative funding strategies for FY 2025-2026 and 2026-2027.



L 4FIRSTS

Breastfeeding Initiative Express Grant

Agenda Item 5.1

SCORE SUMMARIES
Applicant Alignment Project Narrative Collaboration & Reach Totals by Reviewer GRAND
20 points (60 points) (20 points) (100 point) TOTAL
A B C A B C A B C A B C
California Health Collaborative | 10 15 20 55 55 40 15 15 12 80 85 72 237
Doors of Hope 15 15 10 50 40 10 15 10 2 80 65 22 167
Norh Fork RancheriaofMono | 90 | 45 | 20 | 85 | 55 | 42 | 20 | 15 | 12 | 95 | 8 | 74 254




AFIRST5

MADERA COUNTY

Breastfeeding Initiative Express Grant

PROJECT SUMMARY

Agenda ltem 5.2

Agency

Project Description

Total
Funding
Request

Total
Funding
Recommend

Score

Recommend
for

Funding

California Health Collaborative

The Madera County Breastfeeding Coalition is a network of community partners
experienced in breastfeeding education, advocacy, and community engagement.
Through the First 5 Express Grant, MCBC proposes a Mother’s Day Tea event
(no event date provided) for pregnant individuals and families with children ages
0-5 in Madera County. The event will provide culturally responsive breastfeeding
education, essential supplies, and connections to community resources, and will
promote participation in the Annual Breastfeeding Awareness Walk. A timeframe
for implementation was not provided.

Activities include expert speakers, breastfeeding education, incentives, resource
tables, a milk drive, and food. Discussion topic by expert speakers was not
provided, nor was the agenda for the event. The target population includes
pregnant individuals, breastfeeding mothers, and underserved families in Madera
County.

Funding for the project will cover related expenses, guest speakers,
entertainment, refreshments, breastfeeding/lactation supplies, incentives, and
décor to host the event. Less than 50% of the budget goes toward breastfeeding
support, materials or incentives.

$10,000

$5,000

237

Yes

Doors of Hope

The project will engage a volunteer certified lactation counselor to provide
breastfeeding education and one-on-one support to clients who are pregnant or
have recently given birth. Educational materials and discussions will help
address questions and challenges related to breastfeeding. However, a specific
implementation plan or timeframe was not provided. Core partner Madera
Rescue Mission.

Grant funds will support tools and visual aids to enhance education, including
potential use of a baby scale to monitor infant weight gain and demonstrations on
proper breast pump use, milk storage, and handling. The application was missing

$10,000

$0

167

No




Agenda Item 5.2

Agency

Project Description

Total
Funding
Request

Total
Funding
Recommend

Score

Recommend
for

Funding

a budget breakdown. The project aims to encourage breastfeeding, strengthen
parent-infant bonding, and support healthier outcomes for babies.

North Fork Rancheria
of Mono Indians

The North Fork Rancheria of Mono Indians of California serves a small
community in eastern Madera County. Native American families face
limited access to consistent medical care and breastfeeding education.

The Tribe plans to supplement prenatal services and workshops through
collaborative efforts with local agencies to promote breastfeeding and
lactation education. Existing programs include Parents as Teachers and
Family Spirit, through these programs the project will address healthy
pregnancy education, breastfeeding awareness and education, parenting
programs, among many other breastfeeding or lactation related topics
including preventive health services to improve outcomes for Native
American infants and families. Although, a timeframe for implementation
was not provided nor the number of sessions that would specifically
address breastfeeding, lactation support. Collaborative partners include,
WIC, Fresno American Indian Health Project, and Madera Public Health,
the project will support workshops.

Grant funding will support breastfeeding and feeding supplies, a (specific
list was not provided), light meals, and incentives such as infant safety
equipment to encourage participation and completion. However, incentive
items not specifically identified unsure if they are specific to
breastfeeding.

$3,000

$3,000

254

Yes

10



	PAC Agenda January 22, 2026
	3.1 PAC Minutes_November 3_Draft
	5.0 Staff Letter-Breastfeeding Express Grant
	5.1 Score Summaries_BFEG
	5.2 Proposal Summary



